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-J. Scott Hall

From: Robbie Zimmerman <robbie.zimmerman@blackmtn.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Scott Spicher

Subject: RE: Grama Ridge Processing Plant

Scott — Per our conversation yesterday you stated that the proposed 3 Bear processing plant location in Section 2-22S-
34E was a secondary location, and unlikely to evolve. Can you confirm?

In the event that you do need to fall back on that particular proposed location, Black Mountain would be happy and
willing to accommodate 3 Bear to create a mutually beneficial project area. Thanks for your time on the phone
yesterday, and look forward to speaking with you in the future.

Thanks,
Robbie Zimmerman

e
BLACK MOUNTAIN OIL & GAS
500 Main Street Suite 1200
Fort Worth, TX 76102
Office: 817.529.9468
Fax: 817.698.9902
robbie.zimmerman@blackmtn.com

From: Scott Spicher [mailto:scott@3bearllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:20 PM

To: Robbie Zimmerman <robbie.zimmerman@blackmtn.com>
Subject: RE: Grama Ridge Processing Plant

Robbie,

Thanks for your note. | left you a voice mail at your office phone, but thought I'd follow up with an email. Yes, 3Bear
has plans for a processing plant and gas gathering system (in addition to oil and water gathering) in that part of Lea
County. We have executed an LOI with our anchor, have a target date for execution of gathering agreements by
5/31/17, and an in service goal of 4Q17/1Q18. We've begun right of way acquisition and permitting and would be very
interested in providing any midstream services you may need in the area. Please feel free to give me a call at either
number below, and we can discuss further.

Regards,

Scott Spicher, P.E.
Executive Vice President & COO
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Denver Colorado 80202

. Office: 303-862-3960

Cell: 303-921-9117

From: Robbie Zimmerman [mailto:robbie.zimmerman@blackmtn.com]
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:24 PM

To: Scott Spicher

Subject: Grama Ridge Processing Plant

Scott — | apologize for introducing myself over email. | am a landman with Black Mountain and got your email from Mike
McCracken who said you may be able to help me out. Last week we were involved in a forced pooling dispute with GMT
Exploration. During the hearing we were unaware of GMT’s testimony that 3 Bear has plans to build a processing plant
along the southern boundary of section 2-225-34E. | am looking for some insight into how firm these plans are, as well as
reach out to let you know we would like to work together on a mutually beneficial development plan. | look forward to
talking with you soon!

Thanks,
Robbie Zimmerman

BLACK MOUNTAIN OI1. & GAS
500 Main Street Suite 1200

Fort Worth, TX 76102

Office: 817.529.9468

Fax: 817.698.9902
robbie.zimmerman@blackmtn.com
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